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Task Information

Task ID: 5217389 Case ID: F-2012-01843 Phase: Initial
Case Manager: ‘ EE;ES; Requester Name: GREENWALD, JOHN
Special Handling: Ext. Agency: Defense Intelligence Agency
From: PIPD To: (b)(3)
Case Action: Referral/Coordination Task Type: Review Topic:
Send Date: 08/15/2012 Due Date: Return Date: 08/16/2012
Grant Code: (b)(5) Sub Code:
Subject: DOCS PERTAINING TO UFOs THAT HAVE BEEN RELEASED SINCE FOIA REQUEST CASE #0292-97
Instructions: Please review the following documents referred/coordinated by DIA for CIA equities:
(b)(3)
We have made a reasonable effort to make a preliminary search for previously released material responsive to this request and our resuits are below.
Nonetheless, the integrity of the Agency's search process and reliability of the results depends upon independent replication. Your office should not rely on
our preliminary resuits but should consider it only a starting point for your own search to verify or expand upon what we have found. Your efforts will help
ensure that the Agency complies with its legal obligation to undertake reasonable searches for responsive records.
(b)(5)
If you have any questions, please contact: (b)(3)
Response: (b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(b)(6)
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